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	Ein cyf / Our ref: 461/21/FOI 


	Dyddiad / Date: 19th January 2022


Further to your request for information dated 15th December 2021, I am pleased to provide the following response. Please accept our sincere apologies for the delay. 
Your request and our response:

1. What rota software(s) and provider(s) does the Health Board use for medical staff (junior doctors and consultants)? (a rota is a pattern of shift work with no individuals attached to it. A rota is used to form a blueprint of compliance or rules based on working patterns for a department, team or unit e.g. to create junior doctor rotas compliant to the 2016 Junior Doctor contract. Rotas are not to be confused with rosters (when shifts are allocated to workers)). 
eRota is used for Consultants and Junior Doctors and is provided by Allocate Software. 
2. What is the contract start and end date for the software(s) in question 1?
Start date - 31st November 2021 

End date - 29th November 2023
3. What percentage of medical doctors are using the software(s) in question 1? 
All junior doctor rotas are assessed for compliance within eRota, medical doctors also access the software. 
4. What framework was used to procure the supplier(s) in question 1? Please state the specific name of the framework e.g. G-Cloud, HealthTrust Europe, etc. 
HealthTrust Europe. 
5. What rota software(s) and provider(s) does the Health Board use for surgical staff? 
eRota, all rotas are assessed in the same way across all medics. 
6. What is the contract start and end date for the software(s) in question 5? 
As per our response to question 2 above. 
7. What percentage of surgical doctors are using the software(s) in question 5?
As per our response to question 5 above. 
8. What framework was used to procure the supplier(s) in question 5? Please state the specific name of the framework e.g. G-Cloud, HealthTrust Europe, etc. 
As per our response to question 4 above. 

9. What rota software(s) and provider(s) does the Health Board use for anaesthetics?
As per our response to question 5 above. 
10. What is the contract start and end date for the software(s) in question 9?
As per our response to question 2 above. 
11. What percentage of anaesthetists are using the software(s) in question 9? 
As per our response to question 5 above. 

12. What framework was used to procure the supplier(s) in question 9? Please state the specific name of the framework e.g. G-Cloud, HealthTrust Europe, etc.
 As per our response to question 4 above. 

13. Does the Health Board have any projects or procurements for a rota or rostering software ongoing or scheduled in the next 12 months? 
Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB) do not currently have any projects or procurements for a rota or rostering software ongoing or scheduled within the next 12 months. 
14. If yes, list the upcoming projects or procurements and their planned start dates? 
Not applicable, please see response to question 13 above. 
15. In order to participate in a rota or rostering tender, what is the process? 
Contracts are being considered as a ‘Once for Wales’ through the NHS Shared Services Partnership (NWSSP). For further information please find a link to their website below:
https://nwssp.nhs.wales/ourservices/procurement-services/
16. Is your rota supplier the same as your rostering supplier? 
Yes.
17. If no, please state the name of the rostering software(s) and provider(s) for the above staff groups (medical, surgical and anaesthetics.) 
Not applicable, please see response to question 16 above. 
18. Please state the contract start and end dates for the rostering software(s) in question 
The rostering software was purchased via a perpetual license on 31st October 2015. The only contract support is maintenance and cloud hosting, contract start date 30th November 2021, for two years with the option to increase to three. 
19. What is the job title(s) and department(s) of the decision maker(s) on the above software(s)? 
Executive Medical Director - Office of the Medical Director and;

Executive Workforce Director - Workforce and Organisational Development. 
20. What is the annual cost of the above rota and rostering software(s)? 
eRota is £41,618 per annum.
Maintenance and cloud costs: 

30/11/2021 - £71,000

30/11/2022 - £75,260 
21. Are there any exit costs incurred for changing the above rota and rostering software(s)? If yes, please state the exit costs.
No, annual fees are paid in advance and the customer must give 30 days’ notice of declining to renew.
22. What is the notice period for the above software(s)?
End of the contract or 30 days’ notice if the contract is issued on an All Wales basis. 
23. What other rota and rostering systems are used by the Health Board? Please state the names of any providers used and what they are used for? 
Allocate Health Roster Nursing and Medical Staffing. 

We welcome correspondence through the medium of Welsh
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